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22'nd Dec. 2018

The Divisional Forest Officer
Van Mandal Balaghat South (T)
District — Balaghat (M.P.)

Sub: Request for granting permission for laying Optical Fiber Cable on Gonglai Deogaon
Route total lengths 2 K.M. (0.1 Ha.)

Dear Sir,

Reliance Jio Infocomm Ltd. with its Registered office address at 3 Floor, Maker Chambers IV,
222, Nariman Point, Mumbai - 400021, India holds Department of Telecommunication (Gol) Unified
license to operate as an Infrastructure provider category IP-1 to establish and maintain the assets

such as Dark Fibers, Right of Way, Duct Space, High Mast and Towers.

Currently we are in the process of completing first phase of 4-G Broadband & Wireless
Network integration in Madhya Pradesh for testing and subsequent launch.

As such we request your good office for imparting guidance and facilitating issuance of
permission to carryout ground work in the above referred chainage as per rules.

We undertake to complete laying of OFC in the defined RoW corridor of Principal
Authority and without felling of any tree.

¥iégards & best wishes,

. *
...........

Enclosures: As per attached

Copy to:- District Collectorﬁd~)'~u office for information please.

Local address: - 3" floor, Block No.1, DB City, M.P. Nagar, Bhopal (M.P.)-462002
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22'nd Dec. 2018

The Divisional Forest Officer
Van Mandal Balaghat South (T)
District — Balaghat (M.P.)

Sub: Request for granting permission for laying Optical Fiber Cable on Gonglai Deogaon
Route total lengths 2 K.M. (0.1 Ha.)

Dear Sir,

Reliance Jio Infocomm Ltd. with its Registered office address at 3 Floor, Maker Chambers 1V,
222, Nariman Point, Mumbai - 400021, India holds Department of Telecommunication (Go!} Unified

license to operate as an Infrastructure provider category IP-1 to establish and maintain the assets
such as Dark Fibers, Right of Way, Duct Space, High Mast and Towers.

Currently we are in the process of completing first phase of 4-G Broadband & Wireless
Network integration in Madhya Pradesh for testing and subsequent launch.

As such we request your good office for imparting guidance and facilitating issuance of
permission to carryout ground work in the above referred chainage as per rules.

We undertake to complete laying of OFC in the defined RoW corridor of Principal
Authority and without felling of any tree.
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H’21.”‘ - ized Signatory

Enclosures: As per attached

Copy to:- District Collector Umariya office for information please,

Local address: - 3" floor, Block No.1, DB City, M.P. Nagar, Bhopal (M.P.)-462002




